



Inspiring each other to succeed & exceed!

School Council Minutes 8/6/16

Members present:	
Y1 Chayton and Lucas Y2 Grace and Oliver Y3 Roukia and Thomas, Y4 Beth and Marta Y5 Joel and Ben M Y6 Matthew and Kayley and Charlie Staff: Mrs Ormerod	
Matters Arising:	
Fruit Trolley (Beth and Marta)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Ready to order! - Take to office for ordering ASAP
New playground footballs	Mr Holding to order (8/6/16)
More equipment on playground (Joel and Roukia)	Each SC to survey own class about equipment desired on playground. (Ben and Joel to visit Y6)
Visit from Pupil Parliament	Ben and Charlie to find out numbers involved, equipment already in school and what you are short of? No longer a worry as SHARES to create a sharing scheme
Gazeebo	Kayley to speak Perry about possibility of plastic windows – Mrs O spoken with Perry, he is researching options. Will report back ASAP but might be a September priority.
She asked if we could raise some funds for equipment.	Pots have been planted.
Star of Day certificate hard to write on	Aiden has designed a new version
Little hut to be opened in sensory garden – Roukia to speak to Miss Fitzgerald when she's back from work.	Done! Open and costumes worn 😊
Ben to ask about Sports Council and when is first meeting	Still to decide a date
Agenda Item	Actions
Matter Arising	RAG Rated
New footballs	Mr Holding to order for SC. SC chose 2 new balls
Feedback form Delph Side classes	Breakfast Club – Just Dance 2016 Game - Roukia to ask Mrs B to order. A fence around the football pitch has been asked for by a member of Y4 – SC decided they didn't want a cage and were worried about children bumping into it. A Y1 class member asked for comfy chairs – SC decided it costs too much money and would take up too much space.